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Metayer, Kenny

R .
From: I3 Voicemail System
Sent: Wednesday, October 28, 2015 2:21 PM
To: Metayer, Kenny
Subject: Fax Successfully Sent to 1 (B50) 617-6381
Attachments: FAX2156469944.TIF

Fax was successfully sent
Remote Name: 1 (850)617-6381
Remote TN: 1(850) 617-6381
Fax Device: Media Server
Transmission Rate: 14400
Sender:

[ID: 2601015967)
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COVER LETTER -

Department of State
New Filing Section
Division of Corporations
P. Q. Box 6327
Tallahassee, F1. 32314

RaVOD, Inc.

SUBJECT:
- (PROPOSED CORPORATE NAME - MUST INCLUDE SOFFDO

" Enclosed are an original ana one (1) copy of the articles of incorporation and a check for:

-$70.00— L 678F5—— —Q—s:&#s—ﬂ—m.ss

At e e e e e,

Filing Fee Filing Fee Filing Fec Filing Fee,
& Certificate of Status & Certified Copy Certified Copy
. : & Certificate of
Stawms

ADDBITIONAL COPY REQUIRED

FROM: MF"'IDLK' MSFCD@

‘Name (Printed or typed)

bRIT £ CoLonir AL DR . Pmea%;os’
QRIANDD Fl~ 29829

City, State & Zip

20U~ 952~ b3

Daytime Telephone number

Metele s Eo@ﬂ@éo@ GMATL .M -
E-mail a s: (to be used for future annual report nofification)

NOTE: Please provide the original and one copy of the articles.

TL00) - R2013 Wollm Kiuwer Opdins




"11,2/2015 11:24:57 AM From: To: 8506176381l( 4/5 )

ARTICLES OF INCORPORATION
In compliance with Chapter 607 and/or Chapter 621, F.S. (Profit)

ARTICLEI __NAME RaV ;
The name of the corpomtion shall be: 0D, Inc
ARTICLE I __PRINCIPAL OFFICE . ‘ :
Principal gtrect addross Mailing address, if different is:
16877 East Colonial Drive PMB# 408 P.O. Box 781299
f Orando F132829 Orlando, FI. 32878
ARTICLE [/l _FURPOSE  Delivery of Christian Psychiaric Services

The purposc for which the corporation is organized is:

ARTICLELY_  SHARES 100
The number of shares of stock is:

RTT INITIAL DIRECTORS
Name and Title: .ohole Horsford/President Name and Title:
Address 16877 Bast Colonial Drive PMB# 408 Address:

Orlando F132829
Neme an'd Title: Name and Title:
Address Address:
Name and Title: Name ond Title:
Address Address;

FLOOH - 862015 Wa)lora Klwwer Onlin
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Name and Title: Name and Title:
Address _ Address:
ARTICLE V! REGISTEREDAGENT
‘The name and Florida styeet address (P.O. Bax NOT acceptable) of the registered agen is:
N C T Cormporation System
Address: 1200 Sauth Pinc Island Road
Plantation, FL 33324,

ARTICLEVIT INCORPIRATOR
The psme and sddress of the Incorporetor is:

Nichole Horsford
Name:
16877 Enst Colonial Drive PMB# 408
Address: D
Orlando T 325829
RTYICLE Vil EFFECTIVE DATE:
Effcctlve date, if other than the date of filing: . (OPTIONAL)

(If an effective date Is listed, the date must be specific and cannot be more than five business days prior or 90 bustnen
days after the mlng .

INote: If the datc inserted in this block does not meet the applicable statutory filing requirements, this date will not bu hstcd as
the document's ¢ffective date on the Department of State’s reoau‘ls

Having been named as registered agont to accept service of process for the above siated eorporation at the placa designated In
this certificate, I am familiar with and acceot the appolatinent as registered agent and agree to act In this capacity

By: H@h’alagl'm% wice mumammmm 10!27’2015
Required Signature/Registered Agent Date

I submit this document and offirm that the facis stated hereln are true. T am aware that the false information submitied in a
documemnt degree felony as proyided for in 5817138 F.8.

o2 )15
Date
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